From: Whitaker. Kiley - Division of Technical Schools and Federal Programs

To: Whitaker. Kiley - Division of Technical Schools and Federal Programs
Cc: Christian, Claude - Division of Technical Schools and Federal Programs
Subject: TEDS August Message

Date: Monday, August 31, 2015 3:05:08 PM

Attachments: 15-16 CIP Code Automatic Changes.xIs

Coordinators:
Please share this message with teachers or others that need this information.

This will be a very short message today. There are only two purposes to this message.
1. Tomorrow at Close-of-Business (4:30 pm EST) TEDS will lock for 2014-2015 data.
2. 2015-2016 CIP Codes

TEDS LOCK DATE
All last minute changes, terminations, federal indicators, and CCR information must be completed by
COB tomorrow or you will not be able to make changes.

2015-2016 CIP Codes

All requested CIP Codes will start to show up in TEDS tomorrow. We will be spending the next

couple days rolling TEDS over for 2015-2016. You should not be in TEDS working on data for
2015-2016 this week. Please give us the next couple days to get TEDS rolled over to 2015-2016
before starting to work on information.

We will send another email when everything is ready for 2015-2016. At that time, any new pathway
that has been added for 2015-2016 will need to have a section added. To add a section, click on the
name of the pathway in TEDS, click on New Section at the top, type in the name of the pathway as
the section name, choose Secondary from the Program Level dropdown and click save. Do not put
any other information into any other fields on this screen.

For pathways that changed to a new code this year, we will be moving students to the new pathway
this week.

Please see the attached document that shows those pathways that will be changed automatically.

Mr. Kiley Whitaker

Office of Career and Technical Education
Academic Program Manager

Kentucky Department of Education

500 Mero Street

Capital Plaza Tower

Frankfort, KY 40601

502-564-4286
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		Old_Code		Old_Name		New CIP Code		New Name

		10.0100.00		Stem-GRAPHIC & DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS TECH		10.0105.00		Graphic & Digital Communications

		14.0101.00		PLTW Pathway to Engineering		14.0101.01		Project Lead the Way (PLTW) - Engineering

		14.0201.00		Stem-AEROSPACE & AERONAUTICS ENGINEERING		14.0201.01		Aeronautical Engineering

		15.0100.00		Stem-CIVIL ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION TECH		15.0101.01		Civil Architecture & Construction Technology

		15.1101.00		Power-Energy Engineering		15.0503.01		Sustainability & Energy Application Technician

		14.7000.00		Stem-ADVANCED MANUFACTURING		15.0613.00		Manufacturing Engineering Technology Technician

		15.0901		Manufacturing-MINING		15.0901.00		Mining Technology

		14.2901.00		Stem-ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY DESIGN		15.1302.00		Engineering & Technology Design

		28.0401.00		Navy/MarineCorpsJROTC		28.0401.01		Navy JROTC

		47.0201.01		Construction-AirCond-EnvironmentalSysRepair		47.0201.05		Environmental Control System Servicer Assistant

		50.0401.00		Design and Visual Communication		50.0402.00		Commercial and Advertising Art

		51.0904.00		HumanServices-EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY		51.0904.01		Emergency Medical Technician

		52.0208.00		Marketing-E-COMMERCE		52.0208.01		Web Design for Business
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